Trupti Dalvi

From: Prakash Mistry

Sent: 21 October 2024 19:49

To: Trupti Dalvi

Cc: Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair; Stephen P
Subject: NMIAL | Kitchen - PR

Dear Trupti,

Kindly submit a PR request for the kitchen design for the NMIAL outlets and the International Lounge. Please attach the detailed scope of work.

Brand Category | Terminal Location | Location 1 K;t:eh:n
Foo F&B Domestic SHA Dep SHA 70.0
Bombay F&B | Domestic SHA | DepSHA | 58.0
Brasserie
Mag St. F&B Domestic SHA Dep SHA 70.0
Bayroute / Pizza F&B Domestic SHA Dep SHA 58.0
Gully Kitchen F&B Domestic SHA Dep SHA 66.0
Food Hall F&B Domestic SHA Dep SHA 350.0
Wagamama F&B Domestic SHA Dep SHA 60.0
Beer Bar F&B Domestic SHA Dep SHA 60.0
Gordon Ramsay F&B International SHA Dep SHA 90.0
Nando's F&B International SHA Dep SHA 55.0
Ranveer
Brar/Harpal F&B International SHA Dep SHA
Singh Sokhi 175.0
Chef Pillai F&B International SHA Dep SHA
Microbrewery F&B Dom+Int Landside Arrival 100.0
forecourt
Lounge Lounge [ International SHA SHA 150

Kitchen Consultant

Kitchen Layout & Planning

Equipment BOQ

Tender Docket with Isometric Drawing




Approval of Shop Drawing

Inspection before Dispatch

Thanks
Prakash Mistry



